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Due date for submittals is March 18, 2009 at 2:00 p.m., at the School District of 
Osceola County, 817 Bill Beck Blvd., Building 2000, Purchasing Office, Kissimmee, 
Florida. 
 
This Addendum is being issued to clarify areas, statements, requests, and 
specifications in the original document that the District felt needed an extra explanation 
or to answer questions that have been proposed by prospective bidders. 
 
 

#1 Questions and Answers from submitted, written questions and questions 
from the Pre-Conference Meeting held March 10, 2009: 
 

1. QUESTION:  Performance Bonds:  Will 100% Performance Bond be required for each of 
the four (4) different school sites? 
ANSWER:  Yes. 
 

2. QUESTION:  Conduit Runs:  How much infrastructure has been completed to date? 
ANSWER:  To date, 80% of the infrastructure has been completed.  The conduit 
runs will be complete at all four (4) schools prior to the Audio Systems being 
installed.   
 

3. QUESTION:  Electrical Semantics of the Schools:  Are plans available for the bidders to 
review for these projects?  If so, where? 
ANSWER:  Yes, and plans are available for review in the School District’s 
Purchasing Department. 
 

4. QUESTION:  Audio Systems:  Are these “stand alone” systems per classrooms? 
ANSWER:  Yes. 
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5. QUESTION:  Oral Presentations:  How much time will we have for Oral Presentations? 
ANSWER:  Respondents will be given ninety (90) minutes to setup audio 
equipment to be demonstrated, computer for presentation if needed, presentation, 
question and answer part of presentation, and tear-down of all equipment. 

 
6. QUESTION:  How many classrooms, for this project, will be receiving the systems in 

each of the four (4) schools? 
ANSWER:   There are sixty-one (61) classrooms in the elementary schools and 
sixty-five (65) classrooms in the middle school.  However, the School Board will 
also include a system in each of the four (4) school’s media centers; the system 
for the media centers shall be a “zoned” system, a system that could be actively 
used for the whole media center or split into two (2) zoned sectors. 

 
7. QUESTION:  Is there a break down in regards to how many 50 watt systems vs. 30 watt 

systems? 
ANSWER:  No.  Bidders should price both systems; the 30 watt and the 50 watt.  

 
8. QUESTION:  Where will the receiver/amplifier be located – on a separate shelf or in 

an AV cart/cabinet? 
ANSWER:  The receiver/amplifier will be located on top of the storage cabinet. 
 

9. QUESTION:  What is the configuration of the audio inputs (e.g., computer, DVD/VCR, 
tuner) to be connected to the receiver/amplifier? 
ANSWER:  The configuration of the audio inputs is as addressed in the 
solicitation. 
 

10. QUESTION:  Will the “short” listed companies be permitted to install a system and 
integrate with the audio input technologies that will be installed in the four (4) schools 
for the Oral Presentation? 
ANSWER:  No. 
 

11. QUESTION:  Refer to page 29, Section 4.02.D, “Ownership Interests”.  What 
information is the District looking for?  
ANSWER:  The main business interests of the firm. 
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If you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact Neil D. McDonald, 
Purchasing Supervisor, by phone at (407) 870-4625 or by email at 
mcdonaln@osceola.k12.fl.us 
 
 
 
 
Please sign and include this Addendum in your submittal indicating that you have read and 
understand the changes listed herein. 
 
 
 
 
             
Authorized Signature     Date 
 


